From:  Momoh, Rahmon O.

Sent: 8/14/2012 10:00:34 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: MEA EE request for 2012 -- meet with PG&E and SCE?

Please send a meeting request form to Cris.

Thanks.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]j

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 09:55 AM

To: Momoh, Rahmon O.

Subject: MEA EE request for 2012 -- meet with PG&E and SCE?

Rahmon —

Hi there!

Would you be willing to take a few minutes to talk to me and Mike Hoover about the Marin
Energy Authority resolution granting them money for 2012 EE programs?

yours,

sid

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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